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Board of Education

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Director of Technology, Matthew Ryan
DATE:  December 19, 2024

RE: Technology Lifecycle Replacement Schedule

This memo is:

[ X] Information only.
[ ] Information with a recommendation, and a request for Board consent.
[ ] Information with a recommendation, and a request for Board approval by vote.

Date by which a Board decision is needed:
Previous memos on this topic can be found:

[ ] inprevious Board packet(s) dated.
[ ] orattached to this memo

Basic information:
Establish a lifecycle replacement schedule for technology hardware for both staff and students.

Background or historical information:

Technology becomes obsolete quickly and must be replaced on a regular schedule to maintain compatibility and security
compliance. Some devices reach the end of their useful life earlier than others, so a re-evaluation process has been added
to see if devices can possibly be extended or require replacement.

Previous decisions, actions or parameters that relate to this topic or issue: (Options) 3 options
Schedule established re-evaluation process and replace as necessary.
Just replace devices at scheduled intervals.

Recommendations: (Recommendations) and (Evaluate)
Schedule established re-evaluation process and replace as necessary.

Other questions? What else does the Board wish to know?:
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